
BOROUGH OF BARROW-IN-FURNESS 
 

LICENSING REGULATORY COMMITTEE 
 

 Meeting: Thursday, 8th September, 2022 
     at 2.00 pm (Banqueting Hall) 

 

A G E N D A 
 

PART ONE 
 

1.   Apologies for Absence/Attendance of Substitute Members.   
 

 

2.   Urgent Items 
 
To deal with any items which the Chair considers to be of an urgent 
nature.  
 

 

3.   Delegations 
 
To receive notice from Members who may wish to move any 
delegated matter non-delegated and which will be decided by a 
majority of Members present and voting at the meeting. 
 

 

4.   Admission of Public and Press 
 
To consider whether the public and press should be excluded from 
the meeting during consideration of any of the items on the agenda. 
 

 

5.   Declarations of Interest 
 
To receive declarations by Members and/or co-optees of interests in 
respect of items on this Agenda.  
 
Members are reminded that, in accordance with the revised Code of 
Conduct, they are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary 
interests or other registrable interests which have not already been 
declared in the Council’s Register of Interests.  (It is a criminal 
offence not to declare a disclosable pecuniary interest either in the 
Register or at the meeting). 
 
Members may however, also decide, in the interests of clarity and 
transparency, to declare at this point in the meeting, any such 
disclosable pecuniary interests which they have already declared in 
the Register,  as well as any other registrable or other interests.   
 

 

6.   Minutes 
 
To confirm the Minutes of the meeting held on 19th May, 2022. 
 
 

5 - 12 



 

7.   Public Participation 
 
Any member of the public who wishes to ask a question, make 
representations or present a deputation or petition at this meeting 
should apply to do so by no later than 5pm two working days before 
the meeting.  Information on how make an application can be 
obtained by viewing the Council’s website www.barrowbc.go.uk or by 
contacting the Licensing Team at commercial@barrowbc.gov.uk or by 
telephone on 01229 876545. 
 
(1) Questions and Representations 

To receive any questions or representations which have been 
received from members of the public. 

 
(2) Deputations and Petitions 

To receive any deputations or petitions which have been 
received from members of the public. 

 
 

 

FOR DECISION  
 

 

(D) 8.   Hackney Carriage Fare Review   
 

To consider the hackney carriage fare review options within the report 
and determine whether to adopt the proposed option. 
 

13 - 40 

(D) 9.   Licensing Delegated Decisions (May to July 2022)   
 

To note the delegated decisions. 
 
 

41 - 44 

NOTE  (D) – Delegated 
  (R) – For Referral to Council 
 
 
Membership of Committee 
 
Councillors Callister (Chairman) 

McEwan (Vice-Chair) 
Assouad 
Barlow 
Biggins 
Gawne 
Hall 
McLeavy 
Maddox 
Seward 
Wall 
 

 
 
 
 

http://www.barrowbc.go.uk/
mailto:commercial@barrowbc.gov.uk


 

For queries regarding this agenda, please contact: 
  

Sandra Kemsley 
Democratic Services Officer 
01229 876336 
spkemsley@barrowbc.gov.uk 

 
Published: Wednesday, 31 August 2022 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING REGULATORY COMMITTEE 
 
      Meeting: Thursday 19th May, 2022 
      at 2.00 pm. (Banqueting Hall) 
 
PRESENT:- Councillors Callister (Chairman), McEwan (Vice-Chairman), Assouad, 
Barlow, Biggins, Gawne, Hall, McLeavy, Seward and Wall. 
 
Officers Present:- Graham Barker (Head of Public Protection), Ivor Churcher 
(Commercial Team Leader), Sandra Kemsley (Democratic Services Officer) and Katie 
Pepper (Democratic and Electoral Services Officer). 
 
Legal Representative:- Paul O’Donnell (Local Authority Retained Solicitor). 
 
Cumbria Zoo Co Ltd (for Agenda Item 9 only) 
 
Kim Banks (Deputy Animal Department Manager), Anna Gillard (Director) and Stewart 
Lambert (Chair, Board of Directors). 
 
1 – Apologies for Absence 
 

Apologies for absence had been received from Councillor Zaccarini. 
 
2 – Minutes 
 

The Minutes of the meeting held on 20th April, 2022 were taken as read and confirmed. 
 
3 – Public Participation 
 
RESOLVED:- To note that no questions, representations, deputations or petitions had 
been received in respect of the meeting. 
 
4 – Terms of Reference  
 

RESOLVED:- To note the revised Terms of Reference for the Licensing Regulatory 

and Licensing Committees. 

 
5 – Annual Informal Inspection - Cumbria Zoo Company Limited  
 

The Commercial Team Leader reported that Cumbria Zoo Company Limited (CZCL) 
held a Zoo Licence issued on 29th March, 2021 to operate a Zoo at premises known 
as South Lakes Zoo, Melton Terrace, Lindal-in-Furness, Cumbria LA12 0LU.  The 
Licence had been granted for a period of six years with several conditions being placed 
on the Licence. 
 
On 28th February, 2022 an Annual Informal Inspection of the Zoo had been conducted 
by Dr Mathew Brash BVet Med Cert Zoo, Med MRCVS and Ivor Churcher, Commercial 
Team Leader.  Kim Banks, Deputy Animal Department Manager had accompanied the 
inspection team during the inspection.  The main focus of which was to ascertain 
compliance with conditions and directions placed on the Zoo. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 6



 
Dr Brash’s inspection report had been attached as an appendix, a summary of his 
recommendations were as follows:- 

1. The perimeter fence was not being maintained as undergrowth was beginning to 
grow up and over the fence causing the electric fence to short. It is proposed that 
a Direction be made as the zoo licence holder had failed to comply with the 
following licence condition: 

 

This licence condition is not met in relation to the whole of the zoo. In order to 
comply with Section 8.29 of the SSSMZP and Section 1A(c) of the ZLA and meet 
the requirements of this condition the zoo licence holder must ensure that the 
perimeter boundary fence must be maintained in such a way, so far as is 
reasonably practicable, to ensure the confinement of all animals within the zoo. 
All vegetation must be cut back from the perimeter fence so that the electric 
fencing is not compromised. This action must be completed within one month 
from the date on which this direction takes effect in accordance with section 18(9) 
of the Zoo Licensing Act 1981. The zoo is not required to be closed to the public 
during the period in which the zoo must make the changes needed to comply 
with this direction. 

2. The perimeter fence adjacent to the house at the top of the Zoo, poses a potential 
risk for someone to enter the Zoo illegally. This has come about by the occupants 
of the house raising the ground level within the garden presumably in order to 
provide a better unrestricted view of the Zoo. There is also potential for the 
occupants to make contact with the electric fence. It is proposed that a Direction 
be made as the zoo licence holder had failed to comply with the following licence 
condition:  
 

This licence condition is not met in relation to the perimeter fence adjacent to the 
house called Furness View. In order to comply with Section 8.29 of the SSSMZP 
and to meet the requirements of this condition, the zoo licence holder must raise 
the perimeter fence that runs adjacent to the Furness View garden to a sufficient 
height to ensure that, in all areas, it acts to discourage unauthorised entry, and 
the electric wiring is out of reach of all members of the public whether within or 
without the zoo. This action must be completed within one month from the date 
on which this direction takes effect in accordance with section 18(9) of the Zoo 
Licensing Act 1981. The zoo is not required to be closed to the public during the 
period in which the zoo must make the changes needed to comply with this 
direction. 

3. The Standoff Barrier on the pathway adjacent to the maned wolf enclosure is no 
longer present and could be a danger to the Public. It is proposed that a Direction 
be made as the zoo licence holder had failed to comply with the following licence 
condition: 
 

In order to comply with Section 8.9 and 8.24 of the SSSMZP and Section 1A(c) 
of the ZLA and meet the requirements of this condition the zoo licence holder 
must replace the standoff barrier on the pathway adjacent to the maned wolf 
enclosure, so that it acts as a suitable preventative standoff barrier. This action 
must be completed within one month from the date on which this direction takes 
effect in accordance with section 18(9) of the Zoo Licensing Act 1981. This 

Page 6

Agenda Item 6



licence condition is not met in relation to the pathway between the baboons and 
maned wolf enclosures. This pathway is required to be closed to the public during 
the period in which the zoo must make the changes needed to comply with this 
direction. 
 

4. The Baboon electric fencing was loose and was shorting on plants. This may 
lead to Baboons escaping. It is proposed that a Direction be made as the zoo 
licence holder had failed to comply with the following licence condition: 
 

This licence condition is not met in relation to the electric fencing between the 
baboons and maned wolf enclosures.  In order to comply with Section 8.6 and 
8.7 of the SSSMZP and Section 1A(c) of the ZLA and to meet the requirements 
of this condition, the zoo licence holder must repair or replace the electric fencing 
to ensure that it is constructed and maintained to contain animals within the 
enclosure. This action must be completed within one month from the date on 
which this direction takes effect in accordance with section 18(9) of the Zoo 
Licensing Act 1981. The zoo is not required to be closed to the public during the 
period in which the zoo must make the changes needed to comply with this 
direction. 

5. The electric fence at the Lemur walkthrough was not of sufficient height to 
prevent an adult person touching live “hot wires”. It is proposed that a Direction 
be made as the zoo licence holder had failed to comply with the following licence 
condition: 
 

This licence condition is not met in relation to the pathway within the Safari walk 
through and adjacent to the racoon house. In order to comply with Section 8.13, 
8.14 and 8.23 of the SSSMZP and to meet the requirements of this condition, the 
zoo licence holder must raise the electric wiring on enclosure fence of the lemur 
walk-through enclosure to a sufficient height to ensure that, in all areas, it is out 
of reach of a member of the public. This action must be completed within one 
month from the date on which this direction takes effect in accordance with 
section 18(9) of the Zoo Licensing Act 1981. The pathway adjacent to the fence 
in the area behind the racoons, is required to be closed to the public during the 
period in which the zoo must make the changes needed to comply with this 
direction. 

6. A rodent was noted leaving the Ant Eaters accommodation and there is 
considerable evidence of rodents in other areas of the Zoo. It is proposed that a 
condition be placed on CZCL Licence to ensure that within a six month period 
that there is a safe and effective programme for the control or deterrence of pests 
and vermin: 
 

In order to comply with section 3.25 of the SSSMZP, and Section 1A(c) of the 
ZLA and meet the requirements of this condition the zoo licence holder must 
ensure that a safe and effective programme for the control or deterrence of pest 
and vermin must be established and maintained throughout the whole of the zoo. 
The zoo licence holder must ensure that this programme has been established 
and implemented within six months from the date on which this condition takes 
effect in accordance with section 18(7) of the Zoo Licensing Act 1981. 

 

Page 7

Agenda Item 6



Existing Directions 
 

Drainage at the Africa House and Service Area 
 

At the Zoo Licence inspection in March 2021 a direction to comply with their licence 
was issued to ensure that the Africa House was not flooded and the welfare of the 
animals was not compromised. A deadline of April 2022 had been given for this 
Direction to be complied with. At the Informal Inspection on 28th February, 2022 it was 
noted that this direction had not been complied with. Karen Brewer CEO CZCL intends 
to request an extension as major excavation works are necessary. 
 
The Africa Exhibit Paddock 
 

At the Zoo Licence inspection in March 2021 two directions had been issued: (a) 
Ensure suitable grazing food stock and (b) Provision of adequate shelter when the 
animals are on the paddock. 
 
CZCL had submitted their response which had been attached as an appendix, and 
summarised below: 
 
Perimeter Fence 
 

Response: Complete. A reading from the zoo perimeter is recorded morning and night 
by the office – via radio calls to keepers; there are differing acceptance levels and the 
office are strained to flag to maintenance any issues. Maintenance held a staff training 
session with all staff to ensure they understand to report any shorting – clicking. There 
was limited damage from the storms over the 2 weeks despite winds reaching 60/70 
mph; apart from branch fall and an old perimeter wooden fence from the old entrance 
side. The Team has now relocated the fence. A photo of readings from the entire 
perimeter had been submitted. 
 
Perimeter Fence adjacent to the House 
 

Response: We have ascertained raising the fence is impossible; therefore intend to 
create a new perimeter 4ft inside the existing boundary – thus creating a no man’s 
land. The fence will be wooden posts; chain link mesh as the current exterior. The 
fence will stand the same height as the current perimeter – 2m plus overhang. The 
electrics will be removed from the back of the current fence and run along the new 
fence to maintain the same fence all the way around the perimeter of the zoo. Materials 
were on order with a 4 week delivery. 
 

The house has an access drive over the zoo’s land to their property and over the last 
few months have continued to store more and more building materials (photo). We 
have requested the fence and badly built wall be removed. What they have done is 
taken the works down by approximately 1m this means from their side our 2.5m 
perimeter now becomes a 1.5 fence and reachable and at some places the wall still 
stands at 2m next to our 2.5m fence. 
 

Standoff Barrier 
 

Response: Complete – A standoff barrier is in place of the dead shrubbery and 
bramble that has been stripped out (photo). 

Page 8

Agenda Item 6



 

Baboon Electric Fencing 
 

Response: Complete – There was a loose tensioning wheel that the Maintenance 
Manager re-tensioned. Daily fence reading taken by keepers in a morning and 
minimum reads checked prior to animals being allowed into the paddock ensure the 
fence is operational and reading correctly, readings are recorded daily and transferred 
to ZIMS (photo of readings). 
 

Lemur Walk through electric fencing 
 

Response: Complete – Managers understood the height of the electric fence to be the 
problem and so disabled the bottom 2 wires, however upon discussion the fence has 
been extended and meshed – the bottom wire of the fence now sits at 3m high (photo). 
 

Rodent Control 
 

Response: The zoo employs 3 Lantra qualified pest control staff who have daily 
rounds, trained in baiting, shooting and dealing with issues.  We have a longstanding 
contract with a pest control company who audit the premises twice a year.  Because 
of increased activity over the last 12 months a third member of the pest control team 
had been employed and trained. External consultants (The Pied Piper) have now been 
appointed on a service agreement for a 12 month rolling contract; our team are on 
stand down at the contractors request but continue to shoot. They have made 2 visits 
since the inspectors visit on 10th and 17th March to scope the site and implement a 
plan, on their visit they provide an update date report. 
 

Existing Directions 
 

Drainage at the Africa House and Service Area 
 

Response: We would like to seek an extension to the Direction. All the works ensuring 
the drainage of the house and paddock have been completed and is operational - 
there has been no water in the Africa throughout winter.   There are a series of pipes 
which have been installed by the previous owner under the midden which lies adjacent 
to the Africa house, those pipes end at the corner of the front of the building and do 
not connect with the pipes which drain in that area – they just stop.  As part of the 
works a big sump has been built at that point however it has become apparent over 
winter the water coming off the farmer’s field runs not just under but through the 
midden meaning the water in that area can be fouled – therefore we need to move the 
midden.  To move the midden we have to move the hundreds of tons of rocks that has 
been deposited as a result of the expansion which hence needs the heavy machinery 
to do so. 
 

That means we can then safely divert the clean water in the pipes and into the sump/ 
soak away and into the current drainage channels. Utilico unfortunately have been 
working on the roundabout works on the A590 at Ulverston, so we are booked in as 
that job finishes we have a start date of June but sooner if time permits. The works is 
estimated to take 2-4 weeks dependent upon ground conditions. Our maintenance 
manager has a good working relationship with the Utilico owners and if any gaps 
appear in their work calendar we will be the next job therefore we just seek a small 
extension onto the order.   

Page 9

Agenda Item 6



 

The Africa Exhibit Paddock 
 

Response: The area has been seeded at the end of last season and this, but we also 
await the weather to warm for the next but there is good growth on two thirds of the 
area.  Next year the Animal Manager expects to keep all animals off it from October - 
February.  (Photo of Rhino shelter). 
 

On 18th May, 2022 the Commercial Team Leader had visited the zoo. He circulated 
photo’s he had taken, including: new decking in grounds of house built next to the 
electric fencing; the house showing raised ground level; trees/shrubbery in close 
proximity to electric fencing; increased height of electric fence at the Lemur walk 
through area; new standoff barrier for Maned Wolves; new grazing starting to grow on 
the Africa Exhibit Paddock; and newly built shelter on Africa Paddock. 
 

The Commercial Team Leader confirmed that the following licence conditions had now 
been met and could be removed:- 
 

o Perimeter Fence adjacent to the house; 
o Standoff barrier; 
o Baboon Electric fencing; and 
o Lemur Walk through electric fencing. 
 
The Direction Order on the food stock and shelter at The Africa Exhibit Paddock had 
been met and could be removed. 
 
Kim Banks asked if the Committee would move into Part Two to allow her colleagues 
from the Zoo and herself to update the Committee further. 
 
Pursuant to Paragraph 3 of the Local Government Act 1972, Schedule 12a, Paragraph 
(3) it was moved by Councillor Callister and duly seconded to move into Part Two to 
enable confidential discussions to take place. 
 
The Press left the meeting, no other members of the public were in attendance.  
After addressing the Committee, representatives from the Zoo, the Head of 
Public Protection and the Commercial Team Leader left the meeting to allow the 
Committee to make its decision and all were readmitted to the meeting following 
the Committee’s deliberations. 
 
It was moved by Councillor Hall and seconded by Councillor McEwan, and  
 
RESOLVED:- To unanimously agree: 
 

1. A condition is to be added to the current licence stating as follows: 
 

“The Zoo is required to submit to the Council within two months* (and to 
thereafter maintain and keep updated) a Risk Assessment and Future 
Management Plan dealing with: 
 

(i) a summary of the areas prone to encroachment of foliage in the zoo 
perimeter; 

Page 10

Agenda Item 6



(ii) their ability to remedy encroachment from the non-zoo side of the 
perimeter fence; and 

(iii) how legally overgrowing foliage will be managed and remedied.” 
 

2. A condition is to be added to the current licence stating as follows: 
 
“The Zoo is required to submit to the Council within two months* (and to 
thereafter maintain and keep updated) a Risk Assessment and Future 
Management Plan to address rodent control at the Zoo.” 
 

3. The Committee agreed to a six months** extension to the compliance date for 
the Drainage at the Africa House and Service Area Direction Order to allow 
planned major excavation works to take place, namely until 18th November 
2022. 

 
*for clarification the two months shall not have effect, during the period within which the 
holder of the licence is entitled to appeal, and subject to any appeal the compliance date 
is no later than 21st August 2022 
 

**Similarly, the six months extension shall not have effect, during the period within which 
the holder of the licence is entitled to appeal, and subject to any appeal the compliance 
date is no later than 21st December 2022. 

 
6 – Appointment of Representatives to Working Groups 
 
At the Annual Council meeting on 18th May 2022 the allocation of seats in respect of 
Forums, Panels, Working Groups etc. had been agreed.  
 
Members had been requested to appoint Members to the Taxi/Private Hire Liaison 
Group in accordance with the notional seat allocations for 2022/2023 as follows:- 
 
Three seats (2 Labour: 1 Conservative) 
 
It was moved by Councillor Seward and seconded by Councillor Assouad, and 
 
RESOLVED:- To agree the appointments to the Taxi/Private Hire Liaison Group for 
2022/2023 as follows:- 
 
 Councillors Callister, Hall and McEwan. 
 
7 – Licensing Delegated Decisions (February - April 2022) 
 
The Head of Public Protection’s report provided a summary of the delegated decisions 
made between 1st February and 30th April 2022 including those already reviewed by 
the Director of People & Place, the Head of Legal & Governance and the Chair of the 
Licensing Regulatory Committee. 
 
RESOLVED:- To note the report. 
 
The meeting closed at 3.21 pm. 

Page 11

Agenda Item 6



This page is intentionally left blank



PART ONE 

Barrow Borough Council  

Licensing Regulatory Committee 

Thursday, 8 September 2022 at 2pm 

Hackney Carriage Fare Review 

 
 

Report from:   Director of People and Place 

Report Author:  Katherine Benson 

Wards:    (All Wards) 

 

1.0  Summary and Conclusions  

1.1  Section 65 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 provides 

that a district council may fix the rates or fares within the district as well for time 

and distance, and all other charges in connection with the hire of a vehicle or with 

the arrangements for the hire of a vehicle, to be paid in respect of the hire of 

hackney carriages by means of a table (a “table of fares”) made or varied in 

accordance with the provisions of this section.  

1.2 Hackney Carriage fares were last reviewed in 2021, with a new tariff coming into 

effect on 1st February 2022. This report requires members to consider the 

responses from the latest consultation with the trade and to consider the proposals 

put forward at the latest taxi trade meeting. 

2.0  Recommendation  

2.1 It is recommended that Licensing Regulatory Committee:-  

 

(i) Considers the hackney carriage fare review options at 4.13 of this 

report; 

(ii) Determine whether or not to adopt the proposed option or adopt an 

amended option; and 

(iii) If adopted, instruct Officers to publish the Notice of Variation with an 

operable date of 1st October 2022. 

 

3.0 Background and Proposals  

3.1 Section 65 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 (“the 

Act”) provides that a district council may fix the rates or fares within the district as 

well for time and distance, and all other charges in connection with the hire of a 

vehicle or with the arrangements for the hire of a vehicle, to be paid in respect of 

the hire of hackney carriages by means of a table (a “table of fares”) made or 

Page 13

Agenda Item 8



varied in accordance with the provisions of this section. This section applies only 

to Hackney Carriage vehicles.  

3.2 Background 

3.3 At its meeting on the 9th December 2021, Licensing Regulatory Committee 

approved an increase in the Hackney Carriage fares. The current table of fares, 

which came into operation on 1st February 2022, is attached at Appendix 1. 

3.4 Methodology 

3.5  The methodology, which was approved by Licensing Committee on 21st July 2016, 

calculates the real costs of running a Hackney Carriage, and compares that to the 

national average. This is then used to determine any percentage increase. 

3.6  The retail price index (RPI) in relation to transport costs and wages is used to 

demonstrate ‘how much’ owning and running a vehicle has gone up / down (known 

as the variance), since the last review in 2021/22. The following cost areas were 

reviewed individually, and used to calculate a % increase/decrease:  

The costs of: 

 Purchase of Vehicle 

 Vehicle Maintenance 

 Petrol & Oil 

 Tax & Insurance 

 Wages 

 Licensing Fees Cost 

3.7 Comparison of Fares 

3.8  For direct comparison the following table shows the current fares for our 

neighbouring Councils and the national average. Barrow Borough Council fares 

are comparable with the average of our neighbours and national average for a 2 

mile journey during the day.  

 

Fares as at August 2022 Average 2 mile fare 
on Tariff 1 (£) 

South Lakeland 6.70 

Carlisle  6.60 

Eden 6.60 

National Average 6.46 

Local Area Average 6.27 

Copeland 6.20 

Allerdale 6.00 

Lancaster City 6.00 

Barrow 5.80 

 

Page 14

Agenda Item 8



3.9  For Members information, the previous increase on the 1st February 2022, saw a 

rise of 11.8% on the 1 mile fare and 7.4% on the 2 mile fare.  

4.0 Consultation  

4.1 Following a taxi liaison meeting on 30th June 2022, where the trade requested an 

urgent review of the fares, mainly owing to rising fuel costs, the Council began a 

consultation via Survey Monkey. 

4.2 On 22nd July 2022, an email was sent to all hackney carriage drivers and vehicle 

proprietors licensed with the Council, with a link to Survey Monkey, to request their 

views on the fares. Letters were sent to those not on email. 

4.3 The consultation ran for 14 days and ended on 5th August 2022. 

4.4 A total of 57 responses were received. A summary of the questions and responses 
can be found at Appendix 2.  

4.5 Of the respondents, 84% were in favour of an increase, 11% were not in favour 
and 5% said they didn’t know. 

4.6  Utilising the weightings put forward by the respondents, on 11th August 2022 a 
proposal was emailed to those who had completed the survey and further 
discussed at a taxi liaison meeting on 18th August 2022. Minutes from this meeting 
are attached at Appendix 3 where some changes were proposed to the table of 
fares and finalised for consideration by Licensing Regulatory Committee. The 
‘calcs’ column is the exact costings using the methodology, rounded up or down 
to avoid copper change on the tariff. 

4.7 The final, proposed table is at Appendix 4. The main changes are: 

 The normal fare will represent a rise of 18.4% on the 1 mile fare and 12% 
on the 2 mile fare.  

 The average 2 mile normal fare will be £6.50 (not including waiting time). 

 The timings for hirings begun between midnight and 7am, is proposed to 
start from 11pm. 

 Re-instatement of the £0.20 over two people. 

4.8 Whilst the Council only licenses a small number (currently 4) of larger vehicles (eg 
minibuses) which carry 5 or more passengers, feedback from the trade is that the 
current tariff is not sufficient to cover the cost of running this type of vehicle. It is 
therefore proposed that a separate tariff, which is only permitted to be installed 
within hackney vehicles which are licensed for 5 or more passengers, is 
considered Appendix 5. 

4.9 The fares are a maximum charge and there is nothing to prevent a driver charging 
less or installing alternative tariffs on a hackney carriage meter. Any alternative 
tariffs would need to be approved by the Licensing Department to check that they 
do not exceed the standard hackney tariff. 

 Public Consultation  

Page 15

Agenda Item 8



4.10 If the Council decides to vary the rates or fares, it must place a notice in a local 

newspaper. This must set out the table of fares and specify a period of at least 14 

days in which objections to the table of fares or variation can be made. In addition, 

a copy must be made available for inspection at the Council’s offices for the same 

period.  

4.11  If no objections are made to the table of fares or variation within the period 

specified in the notice or if all objections are withdrawn, the table of fares comes 

into operation on the date specified in the notice or the date of withdrawal of the 

objection or, if more than one objection is received, the date of the last objection 

was withdrawn, whichever date is the later.  

4.12  If objections are received and not withdrawn, the Council must consider those 

objections and specify a date, not later than two months after the date specified in 

the notice, on which the table of fares shall come into force, with or without 

modifications as decided by the Committee. 

4.13 Options 

The options available to Licensing Regulatory Committee are; 

a) Approve the proposed tariffs at Appendix 4 and Appendix 5. To also instruct 
Officers to publish a NOTICE of variation in accordance with the provisions of 
Section 65 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976.  

b) Approve an increase with amendments to the current proposals. To also 
instruct Officers to publish a NOTICE of variation in accordance with the 
provisions of Section 65 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) 
Act 1976; 

c) Make no change to the current table of fares. 
 

5.0  Alternative Options  

5.1 Options available are detailed at 4.13 above. 

 

6.0 Contribution to Council Plan Priorities  

6.1 Priority 3 – Supporting our economy to thrive to ensure a long term economic 

future of all our community. 

 

7.0 Implications  

7.1 Financial, Resources and Procurement  

Any costs incurred from carrying out the provisions of Section 65 of the Local 

Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976, are recharged directly to the 

Hackney Carriage Vehicle proprietors and drivers, through their licensing fees. 

 

7.2 Legal  

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976   

Section 65 - Fixing of fares for hackney carriages. 

Page 16

Agenda Item 8



(1)  A district council may fix the rates or fares within the district as well for time as 

distance, and all other charges in connection with the hire of a vehicle or with 

the arrangements for the hire of a vehicle, to be paid in respect of the hire of 

hackney carriages by means of a table (hereafter in this section referred to as 

a “table of fares”) made or varied in accordance with the provisions of this 

section. 

(2) (a) When a district council make or vary a table of fares they shall publish in 

at least one local newspaper circulating in the district a notice setting out the 

table of fares or the variation thereof and specifying the period, which shall not 

be less than fourteen days from the date of the first publication of the notice, 

within which and the manner in which objections to the table of fares or 

variation can be made. 

  (b) A copy of the notice referred to in paragraph (a) of this subsection shall for 

the period of fourteen days from the date of the first publication thereof be 

deposited at the offices of the council which published the notice, and shall at 

all reasonable hours be open to public inspection without payment. 

(3)   If no objection to a table of fares or variation is duly made within the period 

specified in the notice referred to in subsection (2) of this section, or if all 

objections so made are withdrawn, the table of fares or variation shall come 

into operation on the date of the expiration of the period specified in the notice 

or the date of withdrawal of the objection or, if more than one, of the last 

objection, whichever date is the later. 

(4)  If objection is duly made as aforesaid and is not withdrawn, the district council 

shall set a further date, not later than two months after the first specified date, 

on which the table of fares shall come into force with or without modifications 

as decided by them after consideration of the objections. 

(5)  A table of fares made or varied under this section shall have effect for the 

purposes of the Act of 1847 as if it were included in hackney carriage byelaws 

made thereunder. 

(6)  On the coming into operation of a table of fares made by a council under this 

section for the district, any hackney carriage byelaws fixing the rates and fares 

or any table of fares previously made under this section for the district, as the 

case may be, shall cease to have effect. 

(7)  Section 236(8) (except the words “when confirmed”) and section 238 of the 

Local Government Act 1972 (except paragraphs (c) and (d) of that section) 

shall extend and apply to a table of fares made or varied under this section as 

they apply to byelaws made by a district council. 

 

7.3 Local Government Reorganisation 

7.3.1 Fare setting from 1 April 2023 will fall to Westmorland and Furness Council. 

 

7.4   Equality and Diversity 
  

Have you completed an Equality Impact Analysis? No – the report has no direct 
Equality and Diversity implications. 

 
Contact Officers  

Page 17

Agenda Item 8



Katherine Benson, kbenson@barrowbc.gov.uk  

 

 

Appendices Attached to this Report  

Appendix No.  Name of Appendix  

1  Current hackney tariff 

2  Survey Monkey – summary of responses 

3 Minutes from taxi trade meeting held 18 August 2022 

4 Standard tariff proposal 

5 5 passengers or more tariff proposal 

 

 

Page 18

Agenda Item 8

mailto:kbenson@barrowbc.gov.uk


HACKNEY CARRIAGE TARIFFS 
 
The fares are as follows:- 
 
Normal Fare (7am until midnight) 
If the distance does not exceed 805 metres (5/10 mile) for the whole distance  £2.80 
If the distance exceeds 805 metres (5/10 mile) for each subsequent  
161 metres (1/10 of a mile) or uncompleted part           £0.20 
Waiting time – for each 30 seconds   £0.10 
 
For hirings begun between midnight and 7.00 a.m. 
If the distance does not exceed 805 metres (5/10 mile) for the whole distance  £4.20 
If the distance exceeds 805 metres (5/10 mile) for each subsequent 161 
metres (1/10 of a mile) or uncompleted part   £0.30 
Waiting time – for each 30 seconds                  £0.20 
For hirings on all bank holidays, Christmas Eve and New Years Eve 
If the distance does not exceed 805 metres (5/10 mile) for the whole distance  £5.60 
If the distance exceeds 805 metres (5/10 mile) for each subsequent  
161 metres (1/10 of a mile) or uncompleted part          £0.40 
Waiting time for each 30 seconds         £0.40 
 
Soiling charge - £10 outside/maximum £100 inside  
Payment of estimate may be required as deposit at start of journey 
Extra charge of £0.40 per person over four people between 7.00a.m. and midnight 
Extra charge of £0.60 per person over four people between midnight and 7.00a.m. 
 
The operative date of the above tariffs is 1st February 2022. 

Page 19

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



This page is intentionally left blank



�������������	�
��������������
����������������������

�����

������  !"#�$%� ! 

&#�'()*�+,�-./0�,*)*/,12345),5�*+67�8.*(�+9�)::4+6)845;<=,>505?@� A� B7+::5?@�%

C.*)4�D5,:.=?5=*,@� A �
EF GEF HEF IEF JEF KEF LEF MEF NEF OEF GEEF

P�QR�Q�SQTUVWXTQYYZQ[W�\YZ]WYP�̂_V�QZ̀TWVaW\bbbcdefgh�ijklige hgemkdegen�)o�)�()67=5-�6)00+)p5�?0+q50n�.>=�)�4+65=,5?�()67=5-�6)00+)p5�q5(+645

Page 21

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 2



�������������	�
��������������
����������������������

�����

�������� !�"#$%�&$''�(�)*+,(!-*%*./�01� 23 44*./�5 Page 22

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 2



�������������	�
��������������
����������������������

�����

������ �!"�#$%&�'!()*()�*%+,)&�-.$&�)/�+0')�12333�$&�14333567*"8)&)9:�;<� =>!00)9:�3 Page 23

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 2



�������������	�
��������������
����������������������

�����

����� ���!�"# $"��$ #

%��&'(�)*+(,�+(-(./01�2.-+(*,(3�4.��,/�5(6+7*+1��!����84�147�,7994+/�*)7+/'(+�)*+(�2.-+(*,(:;.,<(+(3=�">� ?@299(3=�!

&A&;B ">
CD ECD FCD GCD HCD ICD JCD KCD LCD MCD ECCD

NOPQRSRTUV�WTRXYZ[\]̂ �_̀ ab_][ ]̂[caZ[][d(,e484.f/�g.4<

Page 24

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 2



�������������	�
��������������
����������������������

�����

������ ��� �!"� ### �"$� �!

%&�'(�()*�+,-(�.*/0*1�02�#"#��31)04)�4,5*�02(6�*77*4(��-(�8*9�#"##:;�()*76++6102<�=1*0<)(02<->�1*.*�,++64,(*?�(6�*,4)�67�()*�46-(-��@)0-�1,-�,2,/*.,<*�67�()6-*�1*0<)(02<-�1)04)�1*.*�AB(�76.1,.?�9C�()*�(.,?*�@)*)0<)*.�()*�A*.4*2(,<*�0-�)61�05A6.(,2(�(6�()*�(.,?*�(),(�46-(�,.*,1,-�D6-(�,.*,-EDB..*2(�3#"##:�1*0<)(02<FB.4),-*�67�/*)04+*�G��H�I*)04+*5,02(*2,24*�G�##�F*(.6+�J�K0+�G�#"�@,L�J�02-B.,24*�G��H�M,<*-�G#"�N04*2-02<�8**-�G��"��@6(,+E��""�O6�C6B�,<.**�10()�()*�4B..*2(1*0<)(02<-P'2-1*.*?E�&$� QR0AA*?E�"

@K@'N &$
ST UST VST WST XST YST ZST [ST \ST ]ST USST

_̂̀abcbdef�gdbhijklmn�opqromk nmksqjkmkt*-u6O62v(�R261

Page 25

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 2



�������������	�
��������������
����������������������

�����

� �� � ��� � ��� � � �!! � ��� �" � ! � � ��� �! � ��� � ��� �� � �  � ��� �# � �  � ��

$��%&'()'�)*(*'�+,(*�+'-.,*-/.)�012�+12&3�(33�*1�'(4,�15�*,'�41)*�(6'()7*,'�*1*(&�82)*�9'��##:;</)+'6'3;���� =>-??'3;�!�

@1*(&�A')?1/3'/*);���
B CB DB EB FB GB

HIJKLMNO�PQROLSKTOUOLSKTOVMSWXOWMWKOHOXJPT�Y�ZST[M\�Y�]WNIJMWKOM̂_ONS̀KOWNSW_�QOONabcdef�ghijgec akefale�bmnoef pipaq�bmnoef fecribcec%264,()'�15�s',-4&'t',-4&'�8(-/*'/(/4'%'*61&�u�v-&@(w�u�x/)26(/4'y(.')z-4'/)-/.�5'')

Page 26

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 2



Barrow Borough Council Hackney Carriage Fare Review 2022

1 / 5

71.43% 20

82.14% 23

85.71% 24

75.00% 21

75.00% 21

82.14% 23

Q7 Please state if you have any comments in the following areas:
Answered: 28 Skipped: 29

# EXISTING CRITERIA FOR TIME AND A HALF / DOUBLE TIME DATE

1 I think should stay as they are 8/4/2022 4:05 PM

2 Change to 11pm for time and a half, all bank holidays double time 8/4/2022 9:11 AM

3 change to 11 p.m 7/27/2022 6:04 PM

4 To start at 11pm til 7am to fall in line with South lakes tarrifs 7/26/2022 4:20 AM

5 should be 11pm instead of midnight 7/25/2022 2:51 PM

6 Should change 7/25/2022 8:12 AM

7 I think the night tariff fee should start at 23.00 instead of 00.00. 7/24/2022 9:59 PM

8 11pm start. 7/24/2022 9:56 AM

9 4.00/6.00 7/23/2022 8:27 PM

10 No 7/23/2022 1:32 PM

11 Yes 7/23/2022 8:49 AM

12 11pm will be good start 7/23/2022 1:20 AM

13 Yes 7/22/2022 10:45 PM

14 Double time after midnight not time and a half 7/22/2022 7:44 PM

15 Double time after midnight everyday not time and a half. 7/22/2022 6:46 PM

16 Time and half after 9 weekends 7/22/2022 6:21 PM

17 Ok 7/22/2022 4:45 PM

18 Ok 7/22/2022 4:10 PM

19 works well although could be brought back to 11pm. Bank holidays on double time are very
important.

7/22/2022 3:28 PM

20 Increse 7/22/2022 3:22 PM

# SOILING CHARGES (CURRENTLY CAPPED AT £100) DATE

1 I think should stay as is 8/4/2022 4:05 PM

2 Stay at £100 8/4/2022 9:11 AM

3 fine as is 7/27/2022 6:04 PM

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Existing criteria for time and a half / double time

Soiling charges (currently capped at £100)

Booking fees

Baggage fees

Charges for non-assistance dogs

Charges for additional passengers (including larger vehicles up to 8 passengers)

Page 27

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 2



Barrow Borough Council Hackney Carriage Fare Review 2022

2 / 5

4 Yes agree 100 pounds max 7/26/2022 4:20 AM

5 agree 7/25/2022 2:51 PM

6 Yes 7/25/2022 8:12 AM

7 Sometimes drung customers do damage to the car. Damage of £150 or more occurs, but we
can only claim £100 by law

7/24/2022 9:59 PM

8 Yes 7/24/2022 9:56 AM

9 100 7/23/2022 8:27 PM

10 Should be more (£150) 7/23/2022 1:32 PM

11 Yes 7/23/2022 8:49 AM

12 Capped at £200 7/23/2022 7:15 AM

13 100 7/23/2022 1:20 AM

14 The soiling charge is too low as we might miss not only the shift we are doing but also the
following shift and have to pay £60 for the valeting of our vehicles.

7/22/2022 11:41 PM

15 Yes 7/22/2022 10:45 PM

16 Raise to £150 7/22/2022 7:44 PM

17 soiling charges are impossible to recoup as the passenger refuses to pay and walks away,
£100 does not cover your losses as you have to pay to get your vehicle cleaned and lose 2
days work.

7/22/2022 6:46 PM

18 140 7/22/2022 6:21 PM

19 Ok 7/22/2022 4:45 PM

20 Too low as the chance of people being sick makes your car unusable for Atleast that night and
then next day

7/22/2022 4:35 PM

21 Ok 7/22/2022 4:10 PM

22 Remain as is. Think the wording on the sticker could be simplified. 7/22/2022 3:28 PM

23 150 7/22/2022 3:22 PM

# BOOKING FEES DATE

1 I think not a good idea 8/4/2022 4:05 PM

2 booking fee should be introduced 8/4/2022 10:32 AM

3 Yes I believe a booking fee would be a good idea 8/4/2022 9:11 AM

4 A booking fee is a good idea for short jobs starting more than 3 miles from the town hall 7/29/2022 6:57 PM

5 yes for dead milage 7/27/2022 6:04 PM

6 Dead mileage fee to be on the table of fares as well as a booking fee upto a pound where the
booking is made via an app text or phone but not for being hailed on the street

7/26/2022 4:20 AM

7 Required for (example) Askam to Askam / Dalton to Dalton etc. £5 minimum 7/25/2022 6:18 PM

8 should be implemented asap 7/25/2022 2:51 PM

9 Yes 7/25/2022 8:12 AM

10 In my opinion, all taxi offices in Barrow-in-Furness should be banned from using fixed prices,
and taxi meters should be charged wherever they go.

7/24/2022 9:59 PM

11 No to booking fee 7/24/2022 12:19 PM

12 4 pound 7/24/2022 9:56 AM

13 Agree on booking fees , to help on rouge bookings that are not there , wasted time fuels ect 7/23/2022 8:59 PM

Page 28

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 2



Barrow Borough Council Hackney Carriage Fare Review 2022

3 / 5

14 4.00 7/23/2022 8:27 PM

15 Maybe 7/23/2022 1:32 PM

16 Yes 7/23/2022 8:49 AM

17 Yes 7/23/2022 1:20 AM

18 Yes 7/22/2022 10:45 PM

19 No 7/22/2022 7:44 PM

20 1 7/22/2022 6:21 PM

21 Would be helpful 7/22/2022 4:45 PM

22 No 7/22/2022 4:10 PM

23 Would work in the interests of both PH drivers and customers, in fact could assist the whole
trade, Suggest cap of £4

7/22/2022 3:28 PM

24 Same 7/22/2022 3:22 PM

# BAGGAGE FEES DATE

1 I think not a good idea 8/4/2022 4:05 PM

2 Called and charged as extras, it should never have been secretly taken off us as it can amount
to anywhere between £300-£750 per year, this must be reinstated immediately.

8/4/2022 9:11 AM

3 Not necessary 7/29/2022 6:57 PM

4 yes but needs a minium and maximum 7/27/2022 6:04 PM

5 Baggage fee needs to be added to the table of fares due to time taken to load and unload bulk
goods

7/26/2022 4:20 AM

6 agree 7/25/2022 2:51 PM

7 Yes 7/25/2022 8:12 AM

8 most of the time I carry a full load of shopping bags for just £2.80. Besides, I always have to
get out of the car and help out to the front door because you feel like you have to. most people
go this route other than their own private car because they only pay £2.80.

7/24/2022 9:59 PM

9 No 7/24/2022 12:19 PM

10 Need minimum 7/24/2022 9:56 AM

11 0 7/23/2022 8:27 PM

12 No 7/23/2022 1:32 PM

13 No 7/23/2022 8:49 AM

14 Yes 7/23/2022 1:20 AM

15 20 7/22/2022 10:45 PM

16 £1 per item 7/22/2022 7:44 PM

17 1 7/22/2022 6:21 PM

18 Unsure 7/22/2022 4:45 PM

19 No 7/22/2022 4:10 PM

20 Not given much thought but maybe £0.50 per suitcase size above one per passenger. so if a
passenger had two then a 50p charge could be added.

7/22/2022 3:28 PM

21 Same 7/22/2022 3:22 PM

# CHARGES FOR NON-ASSISTANCE DOGS DATE

1 I think not a good idea 8/4/2022 4:05 PM

Page 29

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 2



Barrow Borough Council Hackney Carriage Fare Review 2022

4 / 5

2 Yes this is a good idea, cloth seats hold smells and some dogs absolutely stink therefore the
vehicle can sometimes require a freshen up after such a fare.

8/4/2022 9:11 AM

3 Not necessary 7/29/2022 6:57 PM

4 possibly 7/27/2022 6:04 PM

5 Possible charge for dogs not cats as dogs can leave dog hair that takes time to clean up
before next fares can be accepted

7/26/2022 4:20 AM

6 agree 7/25/2022 2:51 PM

7 Yes 7/25/2022 8:12 AM

8 Customers with dogs never pay cleaning fees and we are constantly threatened to complain to
barrow council about this. Dog cleaning is a huge waste of time and money for a taxi driver.

7/24/2022 9:59 PM

9 No 7/24/2022 12:19 PM

10 Yes minimum 7/24/2022 9:56 AM

11 0 7/23/2022 8:27 PM

12 No 7/23/2022 1:32 PM

13 No 7/23/2022 8:49 AM

14 Dogs should be banned 7/23/2022 7:15 AM

15 I don't do dogs 7/23/2022 1:20 AM

16 None 7/22/2022 7:44 PM

17 4 7/22/2022 6:21 PM

18 Unsure 7/22/2022 4:45 PM

19 No charge 7/22/2022 4:10 PM

20 Difficult one and I'm not sure where the law stands now on transporting dogs as in private cars
they are supposed to be restrained. I don't personally do dogs (unless assistance dog) but
think to have the option of up to £2 would be reasonable.

7/22/2022 3:28 PM

21 No charge 7/22/2022 3:22 PM

# CHARGES FOR ADDITIONAL PASSENGERS (INCLUDING LARGER VEHICLES UP TO 8
PASSENGERS)

DATE

1 In the present financial situation not a good idea 8/4/2022 4:05 PM

2 8 seater should be extra 8/4/2022 10:32 AM

3 Yes, again this was always charged as extras on ther meter and was for some reason taken
away from us, the more weight you carry=the more fuel you use.

8/4/2022 9:11 AM

4 Needs to be discussed 7/29/2022 6:57 PM

5 yes over 2 as used to be 7/27/2022 6:04 PM

6 An extra two tarrifs need to be on the table of fares one for 6 seater vehicles and another tariff
for 8 seater vehicles however the appropriate extra tariff can only be on the meter of the 6
seater or 8 seater vehicle not on the meter of a 4 seater vehicle

7/26/2022 4:20 AM

7 Over 2 passengers charged with Extras button 7/25/2022 6:18 PM

8 agree 7/25/2022 2:51 PM

9 No 7/25/2022 8:12 AM

10 You’ve took our extras away so this question shouldn’t be on here 7/24/2022 12:19 PM

11 Yes 7/24/2022 9:56 AM

12 Agree 7/23/2022 8:59 PM

Page 30

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 2



Barrow Borough Council Hackney Carriage Fare Review 2022

5 / 5

13 0 7/23/2022 8:27 PM

14 No 7/23/2022 1:32 PM

15 Yes 7/23/2022 8:49 AM

16 Yes 7/23/2022 1:20 AM

17 I think that 8seater vehicles should be charging double as they are carrying twice as many
passengers

7/22/2022 11:41 PM

18 20 7/22/2022 10:45 PM

19 50p per extra passenger 7/22/2022 7:44 PM

20 Needs to be reintroduced 25p per extra passenger over 2 passengers 7/22/2022 4:45 PM

21 Yes 7/22/2022 4:10 PM

22 should be back to the previous charge of extra per passenger over two. although this should
probably be increased to £0.50 the same as baggage as the meters cant be programmed with
different extras.

7/22/2022 3:28 PM

23 Unsure 7/22/2022 3:22 PM

Page 31

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 2



Barrow Borough Council Hackney Carriage Fare Review 2022

1 / 1

Q8 Please use this section to add any further comments:
Answered: 19 Skipped: 38

# RESPONSES DATE

1 no further comments 8/4/2022 4:05 PM

2 max 40p on start rate would be high enough rise 8/4/2022 10:32 AM

3 The extras should be charged for any more than 2 passengers and at a rate of 50p per person. 8/4/2022 9:11 AM

4 Fares need to go up to cover fuel cost 7/31/2022 12:34 AM

5 extras should be round about 30p 7/27/2022 6:04 PM

6 Before midnight £4 after £6 bank hols £8 start 7/26/2022 9:24 PM

7 Before midnight 4.00 after 6.00 bank holidays 8.00 7/26/2022 9:11 PM

8 The dead mileage fee is needed as it is not cost effective for the taxi driver as it stands
currently on the table of fares to travel from a Hackney Carriage stand to go to do such a fare,
unless the driver is in that area then a dead mileage fee should not be charged a booking fee
up to £1.00 should be added to the table of fares for any booking made via an app, text or
phone call due to the costs associated with such bookings the Hackney Carriage driver and
their operators can agree on the booking fee to be charged of which can be taken directly by
the operator to cover operational costs and expenses when the Hackney Carriage driver hasn't
plyed for hire for that journey, part of the booking fee may be required by the Hackney Carriage
driver for costs and expenses where the Hackney Carriage driver provides equipment such as
a pda to accept bookings, a Hackney Carriage driver may charge a booking fee where they
accept a booking made via an app text or phone

7/26/2022 4:20 AM

9 Increase to £2.90 per mile after first mile (same as SLDC). Increase waiting charge from 20p to
40p. Increase Extras from 20p to 40p

7/25/2022 6:18 PM

10 fuel prices are crippling the trade and fare increases need to be implemented asap. 7/25/2022 2:51 PM

11 Prices should be raised has at these present times im working to work 7/25/2022 8:12 AM

12 Earlier, for the taxi fare increase, I suggested the starting fee as £3.10 based on the UK
inflation average and the mileage fee as £0.30. But unfortunately, there has been a really
deeply felt inflation in the last period. I think the starting price of the Day plan is £3.20, and the
mileage fee should be £0.30. The starting fee for the night rate is £4.80, the mileage fee should
be £0.40. Finally, I would like to thank you for taking action to do something about this issue.

7/24/2022 9:59 PM

13 Extra from 0.2 to 0.5 7/24/2022 9:56 AM

14 My suggestion for a fare increase would be on the starting price . It would be £4 start , £6 for
time and a half , £8 bank holiday . I would also move the time and a half price to after 11pm
instead of midnight . The way we are operating at the moment it is becoming increasingly
close to being unsustainable .

7/23/2022 1:32 PM

15 . 7/23/2022 8:49 AM

16 Quick as the can to be done 7/23/2022 1:20 AM

17 The fuel prices have rocketed and are costing drivers much more per week to refuel their
vehicles

7/22/2022 11:41 PM

18 Prices need to rise 7/22/2022 7:44 PM

19 I think vehicles should be improved in the trade,euro 6 and above 7/22/2022 4:10 PM

Page 32

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 2



Taxi Trade Meeting – 2pm, Barrow Town Hall 

Thursday 18th August 2022 

 

Attendees:  Graham Barker (Head of Public Protection), Katherine Benson 

(Licensing Officer), Ivor Churcher (Commercial Team Leader) Martyn Bell, Mark 

Baines, Andy McGrady, Eric Garner, Wayne Baxendale, Harry Meighan, Bob 

Mullen, Peter Mullen, Mark Williams, Ian Woodend, Paula Talbot, Alan Talbot. 

Apologies: William Hannah, Brian Kirkpatrick, Karl Swindells, Florin Enea. 

1. Welcome and introductions 

All were advised the focus of today’s meeting was the Hackney Fare review, to 

discuss the responses and agree a proposal for Licensing Regulatory 

Committee (LRC). 

2. Previous meeting minutes 

Previous meeting minutes from the meeting on 30th June 2022 were agreed. 

Update provided on the action regarding parking issues on the Cavendish St 

rank. 

3. Hackney fare review responses 

All had received a copy of the fare review responses which had been done via 

survey monkey. 57 responses were received, which is the best we’ve had. 

Hackney tariff 

Normal fare 

Initial discussion was regarding the tariff table itself, with the current 

weightings applied it would represent a £3.50 start rate on the normal fare. 

Some attending the meeting felt it was too expensive and some balance was 

needed, but others stating it was about right. Bob asked when the fares were 

likely to be reviewed again, and would it be April following LGR. This is highly 

unlikely to happen so soon after LGR and could be another 12 months, if not 

longer. 

Page 33

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 3



It was agreed to take the current proposal forward to LRC. 

It was agreed no further changes to the normal fare. 

For hirings begun between midnight and 7am 

Firstly discussion was around whether this should begin at 11pm rather than 

midnight, in line with South Lakes. Some advising that South Lakes drivers, 

particularly Ulverston, do not start charging it until midnight. In the Survey 

Monkey feedback, nearly half of the comments were requesting a change to 

11pm. It was agreed to take this proposal forward to LRC. 

Regarding the tariff itself, some concern that it is now not strictly time and a 

half and could this cause issues with customers. 

For hirings on bank holidays, Christmas Eve and New Years Eve 

As proposed. 

Additional charges 

• Soiling charges 

To remain as they are – many drivers stating they rarely get the money 

off the passenger anyway. 

• Booking fees  

No booking fees to be added at this time, most felt the increases were 

sufficient to cover dead mileage etc. 

• Baggage fees 

None to be added at this time. 

• Charges for non-assistance dogs 

None to be added at this time. 

• Charges for additional passengers 

Some discussion firstly around the extra 20p per person which was taken 

off the last tariff. Drivers would like this to be reinstated. 

This also led to discussion around larger vehicles/minibuses ie licensed 

for 5 or more passengers. The current tariff is not sufficient to cover 

costs of running a minibus. Discussion as to whether to have this as an 

additional extra, or a different tariff altogether. It was agreed a different 

Page 34

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 3



tariff at time and half of the normal rate would be more suitable. This 

will be proposed to LRC. 

ACTION: Katherine to enquire with local meter calibrators to check the tariffs 

are suitable to be installed on the meter. 

Attendees were advised that this proposal would be put to LRC on 8th 

September 2022, it is a public meeting so all are welcome to attend. There is 

no guarantee it will be accepted, and if it is, it is also subject to a public 

consultation. If objections are received from the public then LRC will need to 

consider them. 

4. AOB 

Rank signage – no update. 

5. Future trade meetings 

Date to be confirmed, will arrange for October/November. 

Page 35

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Current Proposed
2021 Calcs 2022

Normal Fare (7am until 11pm)

If the distance does not exceed 805 metres (5/10 mile) for the whole distance £2.80 £3.46 £3.50
If the distance exceeds 805 metres (5/10 mile) for each subsequent 161 metres
(1/10 of a mile) or uncompleted part £0.20 £0.25 £0.20
Waiting time – for each 30 seconds £0.10 £0.12 £0.10

For hirings begun between 11pm and 7am.
If the distance does not exceed 805 metres (5/10 mile) for the whole distance £4.20 £5.19 £5.20
If the distance exceeds 805 metres (5/10 mile) for each subsequent 161
metres (1/10 of a mile) or uncompleted part £0.30 £0.37 £0.40
Waiting time – for each 30 seconds £0.20 £0.19 £0.20

For hirings on all bank holidays, Christmas Eve and New Years Eve
If the distance does not exceed 805 metres (5/10 mile) for the whole distance £5.60 £6.92 £6.90
If the distance exceeds 805 metres (5/10 mile) for each subsequent 161 metres
(1/10 of a mile) or uncompleted part £0.40 £0.49 £0.50
Waiting time for each 30 seconds £0.40 £0.25 £0.20

Additional Charges
Soiling charge: £10 outside / maximum £100 inside
Payment of estimated fare may be required prior to the journey.
Extra charge of £0.20 per person over two people.

TAXI FARE REVIEW 2022
P

age 37

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 4



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Current Proposed Proposed
Passenger Vehicles 5 - 8 Seats 2021 Calcs 2022 Calcs 2022
Normal Fare (7am until 11pm)

If the distance does not exceed 805 metres (5/10 mile) for the whole distance £2.80 £3.46 £3.50 £5.19 £5.20
If the distance exceeds 805 metres (5/10 mile) for each subsequent 161 metres
(1/10 of a mile) or uncompleted part £0.20 £0.25 £0.20 £0.37 £0.40
Waiting time – for each 30 seconds £0.10 £0.12 £0.10 £0.19 £0.20

For hirings begun between 11pm and 7am.
If the distance does not exceed 805 metres (5/10 mile) for the whole distance £4.20 £5.19 £5.20 £6.92 £6.90
If the distance exceeds 805 metres (5/10 mile) for each subsequent 161
metres (1/10 of a mile) or uncompleted part £0.30 £0.37 £0.40 £0.49 £0.50
Waiting time – for each 30 seconds £0.20 £0.19 £0.20 £0.25 £0.20

For hirings on all bank holidays, Christmas Eve and New Years Eve
If the distance does not exceed 805 metres (5/10 mile) for the whole distance £5.60 £6.92 £6.90 £8.65 £8.60
If the distance exceeds 805 metres (5/10 mile) for each subsequent 161 metres
(1/10 of a mile) or uncompleted part £0.40 £0.49 £0.50 £0.62 £0.60
Waiting time for each 30 seconds £0.40 £0.25 £0.20 £0.31 £0.30

Additional Charges
Soiling charge: £10 outside / maximum £100 inside
Payment of estimated fare may be required prior to the journey.

TAXI FARE REVIEW 2022
P

age 39

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 5



T
his page is intentionally left blank



PART ONE 

Barrow Borough Council  

Licensing Regulatory Committee 

8 September 2022 

Licensing Delegated Decisions 

 
 

Report from:   Director of People and Place 

Report Author:  Graham Barker 

Wards:    (All Wards); 

 

1.0  Summary and Conclusions  

1.1  This report summarises the decisions made under Part 3(2), Section E of the 
Constitution, Scheme of Delegations to Officers with regard to the Councils 
Licensing functions. 

2.0  Recommendation  

2.1 That Licensing Regulatory Committee: 

1. Note the summary of delegated decisions made, as detailed in the 

report; and 

 

2. Consider proposals to receive future Delegated Decisions reports 

electronically, when there are no other items for that particular 

Committee. 

 

3.0 Background and Proposals  

3.1 Below is a summary of the delegated decisions made between 1st May and 31st  
July 2022 and include those already reviewed by the Director of People & Place, 
the Head of Legal & Governance and the Chair of Licensing Regulatory 
Committee.  

 

3.2  

  

Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Driver Licences 

(Granted / Renewed): 
39 

Suspended   1 

Page 41

Agenda Item 9



Suspended  (Licence Expired) 7 

Suspension (DBS Expired) 2 
 

Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicle Licences (Granted / 

Renewed inc’ Change of Vehicles and Transfers): 
61 

Suspended (Missed Vehicle Test): 43 

Suspended (Licence Expired): 12 
 

Boatmans Licence 

Pleasure Boat Licence 

3 

1 
 

Registered Lottery (Granted/Renewed): 3 

House to House / Street Collection 3 
  

Personal Licence (Licensing Act 2003) (Granted): 3 
  

Premises Licence (Licensing Act 2003) (Granted): 1 
  

Temporary Event Notices (Licensing Act 2003) (Acknowledged): 19 
 

Pavement Licences (Granted / Renewed): 2 
 

Providing Boarding in kennels for dogs (Granted): 1 
 

Treatment Registrations (Premises) 2 

Treatment Registrations (Personal) 1 
  

 

3.3 In most cases where licences have been suspended or revoked there is a legal 
provision enabling applicants to appeal those decisions. I can report, that of 
those delegated decisions above, no appeals have been received. 

 
3.4 Future Delegated Decisions Reports 
 
3.5 At its meeting of the 5th September 2019, Members requested a monthly report 

of the Head of Public Protections delegated decisions. Members will be aware 
that since that date, they have received regular reports from the Head of Public 
Protection.  

 
3.6 Often and when there are no other items for a particular committee, the 

delegated decisions report is ‘rolled over’ to the next available meeting.  
 
3.7 All delegated decisions are reviewed on a monthly basis by the Chair of the 

Licensing Regulatory Committee, Director of People & Place and Director of 
Legal & Governance. This adequately addresses the need for the Authority to 
ensure that there is regular analysis of delegated powers being used in 
accordance with the Council’s stated policies. 

 
3.8 Members are asked how they may wish to receive the reports moving forward. It 

is proposed Members receive future Delegated Decisions reports electronically, 
when there are no other items for that particular Committee. Members are still 

Page 42

Agenda Item 9



able to raise queries with Officers who will ensure that they are responded to, 
including reporting back into any future committee meeting, as appropriate. 

 
 
4.0 Consultation  

 None 

 

5.0  Alternative Options  

5.1 Continue to report to Members when there are other items on the agenda; or 

 Receive the delegations report at each meeting; or 

 Determine how often and how Members would like to receive the delegations 

report.  

 

6.0 Contribution to Council Plan Priorities  

6.1 Priority 2. Place. Creating a vibrant, safe & welcoming place where people want 

to live. 
 

7.0 Implications  

Financial, Resources and Procurement  

7.1.1 If a successful legal challenge is made against the Council, costs and 

compensation might be payable. 

 

Legal 

7.1.2 There is a need to ensure that the policies and procedures for determining 
licences are consistent and fair to avoid legal challenge. The decision must be 
taken in the interests of public safety and should be fair, reasonable, 
proportionate and in accordance with human rights and natural justice principles.  

 

Equality and Diversity 
 

7.2.1 Have you completed an Equality Impact Analysis? No  
 
Risk 

Risk  Consequence  Controls required  

    

 

7.3      Local Government Reorganisation 

7.3.1 No impacts on Local Government Reorganisation 

Page 43

Agenda Item 9



 

Contact Officers  

Graham Barker gebarker@barrowbc.gov.uk  

 

Appendices Attached to this Report – None 

 

Background Documents Available – None  

 

  

Page 44

Agenda Item 9

mailto:gebarker@barrowbc.gov.uk

	Agenda
	6 Minutes
	8 Hackney Carriage Fare Review
	Appendix 1
	For hirings on all bank holidays, Christmas Eve and New Years Eve

	Appendix 2
	1-6.pdf (p.1-6)
	Q7 data.pdf (p.7-11)
	Q8 data.pdf (p.12)

	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5

	9 Licensing Delegated Decisions (May to July 2022)

